Memorandum

December 15, 2025

To: Henderson County Board of Education

From: Kasey Farmer Wolfe, DPP

Subject: 2026-2027 Calendar Approval — 2nd Reading

The Calendar Committee met throughout the month of October.

Attached you will find the DRAFT 2026-2027 Academic Calendar
recommendation for the Boards’ consideration.
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2026/27 School Calendar— Recommendation to the Board

Aug5, 6, 10, 11
August 12

August 13

Sept. 7

October 5-9
October 12
November 3
November 25-27
December 21 —-Jan 1
January 4

January 18

February 26 and March 1
April 5-9

May 18 | Election Day —No School (NG

May 25 Last Day for Students

May 26 | i

May 27, 28 Make Ups Days

May 31 Memorial Day
15t 9 Week Period Aug 13 — Oct 16 (40 days)
2"d 9 Week Period Oct 19 — Dec 18 (41 days)
3rd 9 Week Period Jan 5 —March 12 (46 days)
4th 9 Week Period March 15 — May 25 (46 days)
6 PD Days

4 Holidays (Labor Day, Thanksgiving, Christmas, New Year’s Day)
1 Opening Day for Staff

1 Closing Day for Staff

173 Instructional Days

TOTAL

185 Teacher Contract Days




